
r-J John 
~ Cockerill 

Ref. JClL/BSE/2020-21 
Date September 28, 2020 

To 
The Secretary, 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 

Dear Sir, 
Scrip Code: 500147 

Sub: Submission of information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of 
Duplicate share certificates 

Reg: Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

Please find enclosed intimation of loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate share 
certificates as received by us from Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and 
Transfer Agent of the Company, being submitted to you pursuant to Regulation 39(3) 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Please take the above on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For ohn Cockerill India Limited ,:'."· :-:.: ~::: .... 

: : , , rly ~I FPE Limited) ,;~ :{ )) 

Co 1pany Secretary ~2/~:};,;~ 

Encl : as above 

John Cockerill India Limited (formerly CMI FPE Limited) 

Regd. Office Mehta House - 64, Road Na• 13 • MIDC, Andheri East• Mumbai -400 093 •India· Tel.. +91 22 {OJ 6676 2727 
Workshop: A-84, 2/3 MIDC • Tal□Ja Ind. Area • Dist. Raigad 410 208 • Tel. +91 22 (0) 6673 1500 
Workshop: Village Hedavali • Tai. Sudhagadh • Dist. Raigad 410 205 

www.johncockerillindia.com • CIN. L99999MH1986PLC039921 

joh ncockeri 11. com 



Haresh Vala 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Sir/Ma'am, 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com 
28 September 2020 13:53 
haresh.vala@cmifpe.com; akash.ohri@cmifpe.com 
vijay@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com; sandeep@bigshareonline.com 
Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20200928 
518037.pdf 

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit 
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of Its 
getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on 
!isting.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy submission. 

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by 
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed. 

Client Name Cert. No i Dist. No From Dist. NO. To : Folio No. · Quantity Name 

JOHN COCKERILL INDIA LIMITED 25122 3104451 3104550 .00001164 100 SATISH KUMAR SHAH 

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back. 

Regards, 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 



Satishkumar Nyalchand Shah 

5/B Shivalik Green 

B/H Shell Petrol Pump 

Ambali Road, 

Ahmedabad 380 058 

To 

Bigshare Services P. Ltd. 

Unit::-John Cockcrm :ndia Ltd. 

Mumbai 400 059 

Dear Sir, 

) C M I p f' [,. /...,h~] 
·"-

Ref:- Folio No.00001164 

With reference to above please note that as per dividend warrant of CMI FPE Ltd. I am holding a 100 

shares of the company. 

This is the 3rtl time for change of company. l 11 its Flatproduct ltd, its change to CMI FPE Ltd. and now 

John cockerail India Ltd, 

Kindly note my new ziddress in your record as per bank statement enclosed. Also send me the 

procedure for duplicate shc1res because of long tiiY1e and trc1nsfcr of residence it not traceable. 

Please do the need full at your earliest. 

Thanking you, 

518037 

----·-·--·-- , .. -----~~----- \ 
p;iGSilARE SEfs\llCt~ PVT. LTG 

RECEIV'.::Q 
iubje.ct lo V<>rilloolioo 

I 

c U SEP 20?0 1 
....... ,,,..,-:~~· . 

• <, ,•',,,: ,' .. :~"'• i .. • , a • •, 

Yours faithfully, 

"( 
{Satishkumar Nyalchand Sluih) 


